
Wednesday, January 13, 2021 at 14:49:02 Central Standard Time

Page 1 of 1

Subject: SNRE Dis)nguished Achievement Award
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2011 at 2:06:02 PM Central Daylight Time
From: Humphrey,Stephen R
To: Victor E. Cabrera

Victor:  I would like to award you the first SNRE Dis)nguished Achievement Award, for dis)nguished
achievement in research, applica)on, public service, or professional service by a SNRE alumnus.  In your case,
the recogni)on is for applica)on of your doctoral research to your research on Wisconsin dairy farms and
implementa)on of the op)miza)on model there.
 
Would you be able to come to Gainesville to receive the award and give a short seminar?  Available dates for
a Tuesday aSernoon presenta)on (in our order of preference) are 17-Jan, 24-Jan, 31-Jan.  February dates are
also possible.
 
We would pay the costs of travel and per diem.  I would ask our current doctoral student Megan Brown to
interview you to write a news/web story on your award. 
 
What are your thoughts?
 
-Steve
Dr. Stephen R. Humphrey, Director, 
School of Natural Resources and Environment, 
Box 116455, 103 Black Hall, University of Florida 
Gainesville, FL  32611-6455  USA 
Tel. 352-392-9230, Fax 352-392-9748 
hcp://snre.ufl.edu 
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